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April 10, 2018 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No: 2 

Bid No: 010-95-18-22-2 

Project Name: Aviation Fuel 

 

Bid Due Date: Wednesday, April 25, 2018 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION:          

 

1. Please note that the bid opening has been pushed to Wednesday, April 25, 2018. Time 

and location remains the same. The last day to submit written inquiries is Wednesday, 

April 18, 2018, no later than 2:00 PM. 

 

2. Please disregard the following language listed on the Pricing Sheet “Contractor agrees to 

deliver an order within two (2) hours during emergency conditions such as a storm 

occurrence and same day delivery if ordered before 11:00 a.m.”  These requirements are 

no longer required and do not apply.  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:          

 

Question #1: For comparison purposes, what day are you referencing? The reason I ask 

is that since fuel price changes so often, if everyone does not bid the same 

day and market, there is no way to compare apples to apples.  

Answer #1: April 3rd OPIS price shall be used.  

                                        

Question #2: Can we bid Platts vs OPIS as Baton Rouge Exxon prices off of Platts and 

not OPIS?   

Answer #2: No, pricing shall be based upon OPIS pricing. 

Question #3: Can we FedEx with tracking the bid vs USPS?   

Answer #3: Yes, FedEx may be used. Please follow the instructions listed on the 

Instruction to Bidders. 

Question #4: Our standard delivery time frame is that orders are delivered with 24 hours 

of the order. We utilize 3rd party delivery companies for fuel delivery. 

Delivery within two hours in the event of a storm is also something we 

also cannot guarantee. Are these stipulations negotiable?   

Answer #4: Please refer to General Information No. 2 above.  

 

 

End of Addendum #2 
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April 5, 2018 

 

Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned BID. 

Addendum No: 1 

Bid No: 010-95-18-22-2 

Project Name: Aviation Fuel 

 

Bid Due Date: Thursday, April 12, 2018 

 

 

GENERAL INFORMATION:          

 

1. Please use the OPIS pricing date of Tuesday, April 3rd when calculating the cost that will 

be listed on the Pricing Sheet.  

 

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:          

 

Question #1: I need some clarification for the following for the aviation fuel bid due on 

April 12, 2018.  

a. Tank size 

b. Annual gallons 

c. What are your payment terms? 

d. What OPIS date should be used as a basis? 

e. Is the transport delivery or bobtail?  

Answer #1:       a. The tank size is 10,000 gallons. 

b. The estimated annual purchase amount is 30,000 to 40,000 

     gallons per year. 

       c. Once an invoice has been received, payment terms are Net-30. 

                                          d. April 3rd OPIS price shall be used.  

                                          e. Transport, we usually order 7,000 to 8,000 gallons each time.  

 

Question #2: How many total annual gallons of 100LL fuel will be purchased?   

Answer #2: The estimated total annual amount is 30,000 to 40,000 gallons. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

End of Addendum #1 


